FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIBSION
Capital Circle Office Center e 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

HEMNQRANRUMH
APRIL 18, 1996

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (HAWKINS)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (LUGO) gcf¢ ,’:{

RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO.
4342 BY VICKI LYNNE DARTER AND APPLICATION TO PROVIDE PAY
TELEPHONE BSERVICE BY OTC, INC. D/B/A OTC AND OMEGA
TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 4600

AGENDA: APRIL 30, 1996 - CONBENT AGENDA - PROPOBED AGENCY ACTION
- INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATEB: HONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: I:\PSC\CMU\WP\960282.RCM

Please place the following request on the Consent Agenda for
approval.

1+ DOCKET NO. 960282-TC - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY
TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO.
4342 BY VICKI LYNNE DARTER AND
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO
PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY
oTCc, INC. D/B/A OTC AND OMEGA
TELECOM CERTIFICATE NO. 4600

DOCUMENT NIMRER-DATE
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